Citizens Review Board

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

Good Afternoon Mr. Pakenas,

Kendal Harden

Thursday, December 11, 2025 12:50 PM
Citizens Review Board

Jeffrey Dean; Sean Brandenburg; Bridget Flores
RE: Fischer 25-004

The CRB does not have the jurisdiction or power to review this complaint as it does not involve police officers.

I. Duties and powers of the board.

(a)

The Citizen Review Board (CRB) is an independent board with authority to review and/or investigate complaints
involving Key West police officers and forward findings and/or recommendations to City management, the chief of
police, State Attorney, other state and federal law enforcement agencies and/or grand juries. The chief of police
must respond to CRB recommendations in writing within thirty (30) days.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss this further.

Kendal Lyn Harden, Esq.
Chief Assistant City Attorney

City of Key West | City Attorney’s Office

1300 White Street
Key West, FL 33040
Phone: 305-809-3777

Kendal.Harden@cityofkeywest-fl.gov
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From: Jason Castillo <jcastillo@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 11:38 AM

To: Kendal Harden <kendal.harden@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Cc: Jeffrey Dean <jdean@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Sean Brandenburg <sbrandenburg@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Subject: RE: Fischer 25-004

Hi Kendal,

The CRB has emailed us again about this complaint. Are you able to respond to them?

Thankyou,



